
CLAUSES OF PURPOSE 

 ΓΙΑ ΤΑΥΤΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ: 

 

TO/IN ORDER TO/SO AS TO= για να, έτσι ώστε να  

        eg I’ll set the alarm to/in order to/so as to wake up early. 

      ΑΡΝΗΣΗ: in order not to/so as not to  

        eg I set the alarm in order not to/so as not to oversleep. 

Στην άρνηση για ταυτοπροσωπία μπορούμε να 

χρησιμοποιήσουμε και το so that. 

eg She doesn’t  eat much so that she won’t get fat. 

 

 ΓΙΑ  ΕΤΕΡΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ: 

 

 ΠΑΡΟΝ-ΜΕΛΛΟΝ 

 

So that            

In order that   +     will/can/may 

 

eg I’ll give you the car so that/in order that you can go to  

     the party. 

 

ΑΡΝΗΣΗ:  

So that            

In order that   +     won’t/can’t 

 

eg  I’ll set the alarm so that the children won’t oversleep. 

 

 ΠΑΡΕΛΘΟΝ 

 

So that            

In order that   +     would/could/might 

 

eg  She opened the door so that the dog could go out.. 



 

ΑΡΝΗΣΗ:  

So that            

In order that   wouldn’t/couldn’t 

 

eg She closed the door so that the dog wouldn’t go out. 

 

 In case + Present or Past  or should (less usual) 

   =σε περίπτωση που (κάτι κακό συμβεί)     

eg Take your jacket in case it gets cold. 

      He locked his car in case it was stolen.(more common) 

      He locked the car in case it should be stolen.(less usual) 

 

 In case of+ -ing/noun 

eg In case of fire, call 999. 

The camping area has ready access to water, in case of fire. 

 

 Lest +should  ( Lest =for fear that  μη τυχόν, από φόβο  

                          μήπως) 

eg She locked up lest someone should break into the house. 

     She worried lest he should tell someone what had  

     happened. 

 

Or  lest + subjunctive 

examples 

    I said naught (= τίποτα)  lest they see my anger .     

      (subjunctive) 

    Gramps is too frightened to move, lest he disturb the 

    infant.  (subjunctive) 

    He paused,  afraid lest he say too much. (subjunctive) 

    She turned away from the window lest anyone see them. 

    ( subjunctive) 

 

 

 

 

 



 For fear (that) + might/should 

                          

eg He couldn’t leave the house for fear someone should see  

     him. 

   She left home early for fear that she might miss the first 

    train. 

   He worked hard for fear that he should fail. 

    

 For fear of + -ing 

 eg They left early for fear of missing the bus. 

      He gave them all his money for fear of being shot. 

 

 Prevent  + noun/pronoun  from –ing 

eg I did not let him swim to prevent him from catching a cold. 

 

 Avoid+ -ing 

eg I did not swim to avoid catching a cold. 

 

 With a view to + -ing=with the aim of doing something 

eg These measures have been taken with a view to 

     increasing the company’s profits. 

 

 With the aim of + -ing 

eg  Environmentalists designed the project with the aim of  

      increasing awareness of industrial pollution. 

 


